Pi Kappa Phi (Pi Kapp)
	November 21, 1919 saw the founding of Kappa Sigma Delta at Drexel University, a local fraternity which would later affiliate itself with Pi Kappa Phi.  Kappa Sigma Delta desired to make an impact on campus and its presence permanent.  One of Kappa Sigma Delta’s most notable initiatives was the creation of a student newspaper, which would later become The Drexel Triangle.  Kappa Sigma Delta further strengthened the bond between Greek organizations and Drexel University by making honorary brothers out of Drexel officials including Cyrus H.K. Curtis and Alexander Van Rennselaer.  
On May 20, 1933 Kappa Sigma Delta affiliated itself with the national organization Pi Kappa Phi and became the Alpha Upsilon chapter.  The Alpha Upsilon chapter holds the distinction of being the first local fraternity at Drexel to join a national organization.  Pi Kappa Phi had its national founding on December 10, 1904 at the College of Charleston in Charleston, South Carolina.  The national fraternity revoked the charter of Alpha Upsilon which closed on December 31, 2003 before being re-chartered in November 2008.
	The first on-campus meeting house for a Greek organization at Drexel was shared by Kappa Sigma Delta (Pi Kappa Phi) and Phi Kappa Beta (Tau Kappa Epsilon) in Curtis Hall.  Although this location did not serve as living quarters for the fraternity members, it gave them a location to gather socially during school hours.  The current Pi Kappa Phi house is located on Powelton Avenue between 34th Street and 35th Street.  In 2008 the Alumni Corporation of the Alpha Upsilon chapter received the award for Best Housing Corporation of the Year among all Pi Kappa Phi chapters.  According to the national organization, “This award recognizes the most outstanding alumni organization that holds the responsibility of managing a property as well as overseeing alumni outreach and communications”.
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